e e

SPELTHORNE

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Please reply to:

Contact: Christeen Abee

Service: Committee Services

Direct line: 01784 444229

E-mail: c.abee@spelthorne.gov.uk
Date: 11 August 2025

Notice of meeting

Licensing Sub-Committee

Date: Tuesday, 19 August 2025
Time: 10.00 am

Place:  Council Chamber, Council Offices, Knowle Green, Staines-upon-Thames

To the members of the Licensing Sub-Committee

Councillors:

S.A. Dunn (Chair) M.J. Lee J.A. Turner

Note: In the event of one of the aforementioned Licensing Committee Members being
unable to attend or serve on this Sub-Committee another Member of the Licensing
Committee will be called to serve in their place.

Councillors are reminded that the Gifts and Hospitality Declaration book will be available

outside the meeting room for you to record any gifts or hospitality offered to you since the
last Committee meeting.

Spelthorne Borough Council, Council Offices, Knowle Green
Staines-upon-Thames TW18 1XB

www.spelthorne.gov.uk customer.services@spelthorne.gov.uk Telephone 01784 451499



http://www.spelthorne.gov.uk/
mailto:customer.services@spelthorne.gov.uk

AGENDA

Page nos.
Disclosures of Interest
To receive any disclosures of interest from members in accordance with
the Members’ Code of Conduct.
To consider an application for a Premises Licence at Premier, 7-9 3-84

High Street, Shepperton TW17 9AJ, in the light of representations
The Report of the Deputy Chief Executive is attached.

A procedure note which explains what happens at a Licensing Sub-
Committee, follows.



Agenda Item 2

Licensing Act 2003

Hearing procedure for Licensing Sub-Committee —
premises licence applications

Introductions

The Chairman will open the meeting, introduce members of the Sub-Committee
and officers present and explain the nature of the decision to be taken and the
procedure to be followed.

The Applicant or their representative will introduce themselves to the Sub-
Committee.

Any Responsible Authorities and/or Other Persons will introduce themselves to
the Sub-Committee.

Summary of Application and Representations

The Council’s Licensing Manager will outline the application, any relevant
representations and highlight any points relevant to the Licensing Authority’s
Statement of Licensing Policy and statutory guidance. OR summarise the
salient points of the report on the agenda.

The Applicant or their representative may ask the Licensing Manager
QUESTIONS arising from what he/she has said or relating to the application.
(The Applicant will have the opportunity to state his/her case later).

The Responsible Authorities may ask relevant questions of the Council’s
Licensing Manager.

Any Other Persons may ask relevant questions of the Council’s Licensing
Manager.

The members of the Sub-Committee may ask relevant questions of the
Council’s Licensing Manager.

The Council’s Licensing Manager may respond to any new issues raised.

The Applicant’s Case

10.

The Applicant or their representative will present their case.*

11.

The Responsible Authorities may ask relevant questions of the Applicant or
their representative.

12.

Any Other Persons may ask relevant questions of the Applicant or their
representative.

Page 3




13. The members of the Sub-Committee may ask relevant questions of the
Applicant or their representative.

14. The Applicant may respond to any new issues raised.
The Responsible Authorities case

15. The Responsible Authorities will present their case, in turn.*

16. The Applicant or their representative may ask relevant questions of the
Responsible Authorities.

17. Any Other Persons may ask relevant questions of the Responsible Authorities.

18. The members of the Sub-Committee may ask relevant questions of the
Responsible Authorities.

19. The Responsible Authorities may respond to any new issues raised.
The Other Persons Case

20. Any Other Persons will present their case, in turn.*

21. The Applicant or their representative may ask relevant questions of the Other
Persons.

22. The Responsible Authorities may ask relevant questions of the Other Persons.

23. The members of the Sub-Committee may ask relevant questions of the Other
Persons.

24. The Other Persons may respond to any new issues raised.
Summing Up

25. The Chairman will invite the Licensing Enforcement Officer to clarify any
technical points.

26. The Chairman will invite the Other Persons to briefly summarise their case if
they so wish.

27. The Chairman will invite Responsible Authorities to briefly summarise their case
if they so wish.

28. The Chairman will invite the Applicant or their representative to briefly
summarise their case if they so wish.

29. The Chairman will then ask all parties if they are satisfied they have said all

they wish to.

Page 4




Decision

30. The members of the Sub-Committee will retire to reach a decision in private,
accompanied by the Council’s legal officer and Committee Manager.

31. Members of the Sub-Committee return. The Chairman will announce the
decision of the Sub-Committee with (summary or full) reasons for the decision.

32. Meeting closed.

33. The Council’s legal officer will remain in the room to assist all parties should
they require clarification of the decision and/or next steps.

GUIDANCE NOTES

*The Licensing Authority will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to
address the Sub-Committee, but request that all parties keep points pertinent and the
discussion moving in the interests of cost and efficiency. However, the overriding principle
for the Licensing Authority will be to ensure that all parties receive a fair hearing.

(a) Cross examination of parties is at the discretion of the Sub-Committee.

(b) When the Applicant questions the Licensing Manager or any other party he/she
should not go into the merits of his/her case as he/she will have an opportunity to
present it at Stage 10. He/she should only ask questions relating to what the
Licensing Manager or other person has said or relating to the application as a whole.

(c) The Applicant or any other party may be represented by a friend or a professional
person to speak on his/her behalf who will follow the same procedure as described
above and who may call the Applicant as a witness.

(d) The order or proceedings may be varied by the Chairman if he/she thinks that it is
necessary to do so in the interests of affording the Applicant a fair hearing or in order
to take into account all relevant considerations.

(e) If, after the Sub-Committee has withdrawn to make their decision, they decide that
they need to ask a question of any of the parties involved in the proceedings or to
clarify any matter then they shall do so in the presence of all parties.

(f) Members of the Sub-Committee must be present throughout the hearing and must

not communicate with any party involved in the proceedings except for when they
are in the presence of all of the parties and the remainder of the Sub-Committee.

Page 5



Page 6



Licensing Sub-Committee

e

19/08/2025
SPELTHORNE
BOROUGH COUNCIL
Subject Application for a new Premises Licence at 7-9 High Street, Shepperton,
TW17 9AJ
Purpose For determination
Report of Assistant Chief Executive Ward | Shepperton Town
Contact Stuart Bruce-Reid, Licensing Enforcement Officer (01784 446301)

Description and
Location

REDACTED has applied for a premises licence in a unit which is
underneath residential flats in the High Street, Shepperton. Opposite and
to either side of the premises is a local shopping parade with residential
properties above. The location plan is attached at Appendix A

The Application

The application is to determine the grant of a premises licence for:
Sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises.

The hours proposed for the sale of alcohol are the same as the proposed
opening hours which is from 07.00 to 23.00 daily.

The application form is attached at Appendix B.

Representations

Relevant representations received from five other persons

Letters of representation are attached at Appendix D.

Options

e The Sub-Committee is requested to consider the application for the
grant of a premises licence on its merits.

e Having had regard to the representations, the Sub-Committee must
decide on one or more of the following options as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

= To grant the application subject only to such conditions as
are consistent with the operating schedule and the
mandatory conditions; or

= To grant the application and modify the conditions of the
licence, by alteration, addition or omission or

Page 7




= To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the
licensable activities to which the application relates; or

= Torefuseto specify apersoninthelicence as the premises
supervisor; or

* To reject the whole or part of the application.

1. Background

1.1  This is an application for a new premises which is described in the Premises
Licence application form as ‘newsagents, convenience store, groceries and off
licence’.

1.2 A plan of the premises is attached with the application form at Appendix B.
The Premises has one till which will be located behind the counter area.

1.3  The shop unit was previously Boots Pharmacy and is currently empty.
2. Application Summary
2.1 Licensable activities proposed
e Sale by retail of alcohol (off the premises)
2.2 Thetimes proposed for the carrying out of licensable activities
e Sale by retail of alcohol (off the premises) 07.00-2300 Monday to Sunday
2.3 The proposed opening hours of the premises
e 07.00-2300 Monday to Sunday

2.2  The application has been consulted upon and adverts published in line with the
regulations for the Licensing Act 2003. The application was advertised in the
Surrey Advertiser on 11 July 2025.

2.3  Details of the application have been published on the Council’s website.

2.4  The designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorities the
supply of alcohol is the same as the applicant, Amandip Singh Goulati.

2.5 REDACTED obtained his personal licence from Ealing Council and this was
issued on 13 November 2023.

2.6 The premises is located at the end of Shepperton High Street. There are
residential flats above and in the surrounding High Street. Next door to the
premises is an estate agent and a nail salon. There are several businesses in
the vicinity and the below first two licensed premises are within the same
postcode, the following 4 are the nearest other premises.

Name Address Opening times and Licensed | Distance
Hours from
Premier
Smokey Boys | 25 High Street, | Regulated Entertainment - Every | 66 ft
Shepperton, Day from 12:00 until 22:30
TW17 9AJ Late Night Refreshment - Every

Day from 12:00 until 23:00
Sale by Retail of Alcohol - Every
Day from 12:00 until 22:30

Page 8




Opening Hours: everyday from
12.00 until 23.00

Thai Bite 23 High Street, | Sale of Alcohol on and off: | 207 ft
Shepperton Sunday-Thursday 12.00-23-00
TW17 9AJ and Friday-Saturday 12.00-
00.00.
Late night refreshment Friday-
Saturday 23.00-00.00
Opening Hours: Sunday-
Thursday 07.00-23.30 and
Friday-Saturday 07.00-00.30
Co-operative | 13 - 14 | Every day 06:00 — 23:00 off sales | 220ft
Group Food | Thurlestone of alcohol only
Ltd Parade, High
Street,
Shepperton,
TW17 9AR
4 Thurlestone | 4  Thurlestone | Sale by Retail of Alcohol - Every | 226 ft
Parade Parade, High | Day from 12:00 until 23:00
Restaurant Street,
Shepperton Opening Times: every day 12:00
TW17 9AR - 23:00
BP -126 - 34 High | Every day 24 hrs Off sales of | 400 ft
Shepperton Street, alcohol only & late night
SF Connect | Shepperton, refreshment
TW17 9AT
Sainsburys 49 High Street, | Every day 24 hrs Off sales of | 0.1 Mile
Shepperton alcohol only & Ilate night
TW17 9AB refreshment- however the shop

according to google is open 7am-
22.00 Monday-Saturday and
Sunday 07.00-14.00

Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

2.7

are set out below for information:

Prevention of crime and disorder

The Licensing Objectives together with examples from Government Guidance

¢ Criminal behaviour on, or directly attributable to, the premises.
e Under age sales
e Anti-social behaviour on, or directly attributable to, the premises.

Public safety

e E.g. overcrowding, fire safety, emergency exits and anything related to
the safety of the public within the premises.

Page 9



4.2

4.3

Prevention of public nuisance

e Noise/light or odour nuisance
o Litter

Protection of children from harm

e In relation to off sales of alcohol, the most relevant issue under this
licensing objective is the prevention of sales of alcohol to under 18s

Section 18 of the application form, at Appendix B, details the proposed steps
to be taken to promote the licensing objectives. However, amended conditions
have been agreed with the applicant and these are attached at Appendix C.
Should the licence be granted they will become enforceable conditions which
will be attached to the licence.

Representations
1) Representations from Responsible Authorities

No Relevant representation has been received any of the Responsible
Authorities.

ii) Representations from ‘other persons’

Five relevant representations have been received from other persons and are
attached at Appendix D.

The grounds for objection are summarised below in relation to each Licensing
Objective.

Prevention of crime and disorder

e Anti-Social Behaviour

e Fear that alcohol will being in trouble
Prevention of public nuisance

e Opening hours early morning into the evening and effect on anti-social
behaviour.

Protection of children from harm

e The premises is on route to and from local schools. This could lead to
alcohol being brought for children.

Issues which are not relevant to the licensing objectives and cannot be taken
into account by a Licensing Sub-Committee:

e Objections on the basis of need, or lack of need, for premises to sell alcohol
e Parking, or other issues relating to general amenity rather than licensing
objectives

Licensing Policy

The Sub-Committee must have regard to the Council’'s own Statement of
Licensing Policy when determining this application. The following sections of
the Council’s Licensing Policy are relevant to this application and are attached
at Appendix E.

e 16.1-16.6 Promoting the Four Licensing Objectives

Page 10



7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

e 16.7-16.23 Prevention of Crime and Disorder

e 16.31-16.40 Prevention of Public Nuisance

e 16.41- 16.59 Protection of Children from Harm
National Guidance

The Sub-Committee must also have regard to the revised Guidance issued in
February 2025 by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003. The following chapters are relevant in the consideration of this application
and are attached at Appendix F:

e Paragraphs 2.1 — 2.7 Crime and Disorder

e Paragraphs 2.21 — 2.27 Public Nuisance

e Paragraphs 2.28 — 2.38 Protection of children from harm
e Paragraphs 3.1 — 3.10 Licensable activities

e Paragraphs 9.1 — 9.10 Determining Applications

e Paragraphs 9.31 — 9.41 Hearings

e Paragraphs 9.42 — 9.44 Determining actions that are appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

e Paragraphs 10.1 — 10.15 Conditions attached to premises licences and
club premises certificates

Making a decision

When considering an application for a grant of a new Premises Licence, the
Sub-Committee shall carry out its functions with a view to taking steps it
considers appropriate for promoting the licensing objectives. The licensing
objectives are:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

The legal framework from which licensing decisions must be made, consists of
the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations, the national guidance issued under
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, case law, and the Council’'s own
Statement of Licensing Policy.

The Sub-Committee must consider the application, relevant representations,
and evidence provided by the parties at the hearing and within the report
documentation.

In making its decision the Sub-Committee must promote the licensing
objectives only, taking into account National Guidance and the Council’'s own
Statement of Licensing Policy.

The Sub-Committee must give reasons for its decision.

Page 11



7.6 It is only where additional and supplementary measures are appropriate to
promote the licensing objectives that there will be a requirement for appropriate,
proportionate conditions to be attached.

7.7  Conditions on licences must:
e be precise and enforceable.
be unambiguous.
not duplicate other statutory provisions.
be clear in what they intend to achieve; and,
be appropriate, proportionate, and justifiable.

7.8 In determining the application, the Sub-Committee will need to consider
whether there is actual evidence of problems in relation to the licensing
objectives at this premises. Where the representations are unable to provide
evidence of observed problems, as in the case of a new licence application, the
Sub-Committee should be convinced that there is a very real threat of the fears
or the dangers described in the representations actually occurring, before
applying any conditions to address such fears or dangers.

7.9  The decision made by the Sub-Committee will be subject to appeal rights to the

Magistrates’ Court as detailed in section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Licensing
Act 2003.

Appendices:

Appendix A — Location Plan

Appendix B — Application

Appendix C — Proposed Conditions

Appendix D — Representations from other persons

Appendix E - Relevant sections of Spelthorne Borough Council’s Statement of
Licensing Policy 2024-2029.

Appendix F- Relevant sections of National Guidance issued by the Secretary of

State under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 revised guidance February
2025.

Page 12



Appendix A

GrantiCl

‘Sainsbury's Local @ ‘

Page 13

& Post sorting of

B37.6

9 Sisu & G_‘l_ow

Thurlestone cl

o, Shepperton
= Physiotherapy

@, Shepperton Village Hall



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B

Spelthorne For help contact
Application for a premises licence licensing@spelthorne.gov.uk

==== | Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01784 444202
SPELTHMQNI;M

== e ————————————————— —_——————
* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.
You can put what you want here to help you
Y f
ourreterence track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.
Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no* if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
= Yes C No work for.
Applicant Details
* First name ! ‘
* Family name ]
* E-mail i
Main telephone number . Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Is the applicant:

C Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
) o person without any special legal structure.
@ Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means the

applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

© Queen’'s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 15


Appendix B


Continued from previous page...

Address

* Building number or name

* Street Pess

District I

* City or town |

County or administrative area [

* Postcode

* Country -

Agent Details

* First name [

* Family name

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[ Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

' Anagent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(¢ A private individual acting as an agent

Your Address

* Building number or name

* Street

District [

* City or town

County or administrative area [

* Postcode

* Country IUnited Kingdom

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Address official correspondence should be
sent to.

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

7 Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 16




Continued from previous page...

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (— OS map reference C Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |Premier |
Street [7-9 High Street |
District | I
City or town |shepperton |

|

County or administrative area |

Postcode [TW17 9A)

Country IUnited Kingdom |

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (f) |19,750

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of [IMSO 2009

Page 17




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

X

O OO0000o0oagaao

O

Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

O

O

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

| am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

| am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

@ Yes C No

First name

Family name

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

¢ Yes C No

If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 18



Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
(= Yes C No required. Select “No" to enter a completely

new set of details.

Building number or name

Street

City or town

|
I
District [ |
|
|

County or administrative area L

Postcode f_! J

Country h I

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?  If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
& Yes C No required. Select “No"” to enter a completely
new set of details.

I
E-mail 1

Telephone number [

Other telephone number

* Date of birth _I / l_—| / | I
dd

mm yyyy

| Documents that demonstrate entitlement to

work in the UK

L ' Right to work share code if not submitting
scanned documents

* Nationality [British

Right to work share code

[ Add another applicant |

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start? | 30 ] / | 07 1 / | 2025—'
dd

mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, [ I I ’ | / ‘ ]
whendoyouwantittoend 4 mm yyYy

Provide a general description of the premises

< Queen's Printer and Controller of HIMSO 2009

Page 19




Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Newsagents, Convenience Store, Groceries and Off Licence

If 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the

premises at any one time, l:l
state the number expected to

attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes ¢ No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
C Yes = No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes & No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes & No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

C Yes & No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

“ Queen's Printer and Contioller ol HMSO 2009

Page 20




Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing recarded music?

C Yes & No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes & No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes & No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

C Yes & No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

= Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi_ve detailsforth(? days
son [ ] oo [ ooy
TUESDAY
Start End
Start I:] End I:'
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start I:, End |:]
THURSDAY
Start End
Start l:] End l:‘

< Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 21




Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Start End
Start [ | End [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End
Start [ | End [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End
Start ‘:’ End I:l
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
("  Onthe premises (¢ Offthepremises (" Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

None

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

None

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name '—- ‘
Family name ! ‘
Date of birth !_l / _f / I_ _J

dd mm yyyy

2 Queen's Printer and Controller of 1IMSO 2009

Page 22




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

Street

City or town

L -

|
|
District | |
|
|

County or administrative area I

Postcode ’_L I

Country L

Personal Licence number |
(if known) (Ea e

Issuing licensing authority i
(if known) ¢ ’

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

C Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(& Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start |07:00 End (23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

of the week when you intend the premises
Start

End I:l to be used for the activity.

Page 23

“ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start End

st [ ed [ ]
WEDNESDAY

Start End

st [ | end [
THURSDAY

Start End

Start [ | End [ ]
FRIDAY

Start End

Start I:] End I:'
SATURDAY

Star End

Start ,:l End :]
SUNDAY

Start End

Start I:l End :I

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

None

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

None

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c.d.e)

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 24




Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

1. Strict implementation of challenge 25 policy
2. CCTV to be installed and 31 days recoding system
3. All staff to be trained in responsible alcohol retailing

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1.CCTV -

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the following minimum requirements.

a. Cameras will be sited to observe the entrance and exit doors.

b. Cameras on the entrances will capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders

c. Cameras viewing till areas will capture frames not less than 50% of screen.

d. Cameras overlooking floor areas will be wide angled to give an overview of the premises.

e. Will be capable of visually confirming the nature of the crime committed.

f. Provide a linked record of the date, time and place of any image.

g. Provide good quality images -colour during opening times.

h. Operate under existing light levels within and outside the premises.

i. Have the recording device located in a secure area or locked cabinet.

j. Have a monitor to review images and recorded picture quality.

k. Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture retention.

I. Digital images will be kept for 31 days

m. Any officer from a relevant authority will have access to images at any reasonable time when the premises is open and a
copy of any CCTV requested will be provided.

n. The equipment will have a suitable export method.

0. Amember of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system shall be available at the premise at all times that the premises are
open to the public.

2. A suitable intruder alarm complete with panic button shall be fitted and maintained.

3. Incident book

An incident register must be kept to record all incidents of disorder. The Designated Premises Supervisor must sign off each
entry. The incident register must remain on the premises at all times and records kept for a minimum of one year and must
detail the following;

« Time and date

« nature of incident

+ name of staff members involved

* name of any offender (if known)

- action taken as a result of the incident

+ CAD reference number where police called.

4. All staff employed at the premises will have UK right to work status checked, once passed that stage they shall be offered
employment.

¢) Public safety

1. Installation of appropriate safety equipment

2. Fire exit signs displayed

3. CCTV working at all times

d) The prevention of public nuisance

1. Notice displayed asking customers to leave quietly from premises also customers will be told in person to leave quietly
and not to disturb the local neighbourhood

? Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 25




Continued from previous page...

2. Strict policy in place to tell all staff not to serve alcohol to drunks at all

3. Appropriate signage will be displayed, in prominent position informing customers they are being recorded on CCTV

e) The protection of children from harm

1. Challenge 25
The premises will operate an age verification scheme, such as Challenge 25, in relation to the sale of alcohol. Posters shall
be clearly displayed at the entrance to the premises as well as at least one location behind the till advising customers that

such a scheme is in operation.

2. Staff training

All staff (paid or unpaid) shall be trained in respect of the law relating to the sale of alcohol, acceptable forms of ID,
Challenge 25, conditions of the premises licence and the procedure on handling and record refusals. Written records to be
kept to document that all staff have had training. All staff to receive refresher training on all of these aspects every six
months. Training documentation to be made available immediately on request to Responsible Authorities. Written records
of training to be kept on site for a minimum of two years.

3. Refusal book

A refusal log/book shall be kept at the premises detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The refusal log will be a bound book
with consecutively numbered pages. The log shall include the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the
member of staff who refused the sale. The log shall be available for inspection at the premises by a

Responsible Authority. The log is to be signed once a month by the DPS

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 26



Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
o is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder

ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing

them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing

with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by

providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work

checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

° An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the

holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

o A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person's permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

o A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

® A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 27




Continued from previous page...

) A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

o A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

o A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person wha is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

o A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

U evidence of the applicant's own identity - such as a passport,
° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.
Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(if) any page containing the holder's photograph:;

(iii) any page containing the holder's signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 28




Continued from previous page...
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

“ Queen’s Printer and Cantroller of HMSO 2009

Page 29




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for 'not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (jii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (i) the school or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (i) a school, or (jii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (if) the school proprietor or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 30




Continued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

0 any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B-£4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - E87001 to £12500 £450.00*
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Page 31




Continued from previous page...

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00
* Fee amount (£) 190.00
DECLARATION

. I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

B Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?"

* Full name s ‘
* Capacity ' ]
* Date 26 | /06| /| 2025 |
dd mm yyyy
[ Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/spelthorne/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HIMISO 2009

Page 32




OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

SN N O

|
|
|
|
|
Payment authorisation code I
|
|
|

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed O

-—
INo
leo
[E=N
jon
lo~
I~

[e+]

No

—

o

—

—

| —

N

—

7%

—

NN

—

o

—

o~

| —
~

—

oo

—

Na)

[

(]

N

—

Next >

® Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 33




This page is intentionally left blank



PROPOSED LICENCE PLAN

Groceries

. Groceries @
[0}
N -
8 Groceries
o
soft drink and dairy fridge I Ice cream
[F22]
A
NP .
' Entrance !
| S 4

Property Address:

7-9 High Street
Shepperton
TW17 9AJ

Drawing No. AC171 Date: 24/06/25
Key Scale : 1:100 Paper : A4
leN Fire Extinguisher
F 22 Fire Exit Signs

[=SH= CCTV Cameras
] Licensable Area

CCTV Recordings 31 Days

Page 35




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C

From: Manpreet Kapoor <m.kapoor@personallicencecourses.com>
Sent: 22 July 2025 17:10

To: Catlyn, Lucy <L.Catlyn@spelthorne.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: premier shepperton

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments.

Dear Lucy

Sorry for the delayed response, we have been busy with numerous different
applications, | can confirm we agree to the modified condition mentioned in your
previous email.

Could you forward me the reps so we can start preparing our defence for the
hearing.

Kind Regards

Manpreet S Kapoor BA (Hons)

Licensing Consultant, Personal Licence Courses UK Ltd
Phone: 020 8606 0558 Mobile: 07960232969

145 Station Road, West Drayton, UB7 7ND

www.personallicencecourses.com

From: Catlyn, Lucy <L.Catlyn@spelthorne.gov.uk>

Sent: 22 July 2025 17:06

To: Licensing <licensing@spelthorne.gov.uk>; Jacquie.Clark ; Manpreet Kapoor
<m.kapoor@personallicencecourses.com>; info personallicencecourses.com
<info@personallicencecourses.com>

Subject: RE: premier shepperton

Hello
Please can we have your comments?

We have received numerous representations, so this looks like it will be going to
licensing sub committee.

Thanks

Lucy

Page 37


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.personallicencecourses.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CL.Catlyn%40spelthorne.gov.uk%7C921b46e4ae4348ceba8508ddc93a4081%7C77d64243483a43b8a9120fe80eb82f90%7C0%7C0%7C638887974225675881%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NnIVLbiM9bXnL1re1QJC%2BWyXFYTJhVv5Rm6CL8M5Mg4%3D&reserved=0
mailto:L.Catlyn@spelthorne.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@spelthorne.gov.uk
mailto:m.kapoor@personallicencecourses.com
mailto:info@personallicencecourses.com

Lucy Catlyn
Principal Licensing Officer
Environmental Health and Licensing

Spelthorne Borough Council, Council Offices, Knowle Green, Staines-upon-Thames
TW18 1XB

Licensing Tel: 01784 444213 (chose option extension 3)
Direct Dial: 01784 444295
Mobile: 07860 595366

Payment can be made online: https://spelthorne-
self.achieveservice.com/service/miscellaneous payments

For information on how Spelthorne Borough Council handles your data, please read
our privacy notices (Animal Licensing) (Applicants for Licenses) (Licensing
Complaints) (Taxi-Licensing)

From: Catlyn, Lucy

Sent: 14 July 2025 16:52

To: Licensing <licensing@spelthorne.gov.uk>; Jacquie.Clark ; Manpreet Kapoor
<m.kapoor@personallicencecourses.com>; info@personallicencecourses.com
Subject: RE: premier shepperton

Hello

We would like to agree some modified conditions. Please see below email
We look forward to your comments

Thank you

Lucy

Lucy Catlyn

Principal Licensing Officer

Environmental Health and Licensing

Spelthorne Borough Council, Council Offices, Knowle Green, Staines-upon-Thames
TW18 1XB

Licensing Tel: 01784 444213 (chose option extension 3)
Direct Dial: 01784 444295
Mobile: 07860 595366

Page 38


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fspelthorne-self.achieveservice.com%2Fservice%2Fmiscellaneous_payments&data=05%7C02%7CL.Catlyn%40spelthorne.gov.uk%7C921b46e4ae4348ceba8508ddc93a4081%7C77d64243483a43b8a9120fe80eb82f90%7C0%7C0%7C638887974225700548%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=27thPF0305aDYUm5H%2Bx5gcSS8d9%2FnTDo4kXJmbu2Juw%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fspelthorne-self.achieveservice.com%2Fservice%2Fmiscellaneous_payments&data=05%7C02%7CL.Catlyn%40spelthorne.gov.uk%7C921b46e4ae4348ceba8508ddc93a4081%7C77d64243483a43b8a9120fe80eb82f90%7C0%7C0%7C638887974225700548%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=27thPF0305aDYUm5H%2Bx5gcSS8d9%2FnTDo4kXJmbu2Juw%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.spelthorne.gov.uk%2Farticle%2F21177%2FPrivacy-Notice-Licensing-Animal-Licensing&data=05%7C02%7CL.Catlyn%40spelthorne.gov.uk%7C921b46e4ae4348ceba8508ddc93a4081%7C77d64243483a43b8a9120fe80eb82f90%7C0%7C0%7C638887974225715828%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SPf46Fr8iDgAtRsIlXRtOgVWdUa1ezZ1roIDK2eKHNE%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.spelthorne.gov.uk%2Farticle%2F16828%2FPrivacy-Notice-Licensing-Applicants-for-Licences&data=05%7C02%7CL.Catlyn%40spelthorne.gov.uk%7C921b46e4ae4348ceba8508ddc93a4081%7C77d64243483a43b8a9120fe80eb82f90%7C0%7C0%7C638887974225733373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sbmhLMh%2Bx7Z0NoSJau0KnvOs1M1nn4XOpuoFeCFIhSg%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.spelthorne.gov.uk%2Farticle%2F18395%2FPrivacy-Notice-Licensing-Licensing-complaints-and-representations&data=05%7C02%7CL.Catlyn%40spelthorne.gov.uk%7C921b46e4ae4348ceba8508ddc93a4081%7C77d64243483a43b8a9120fe80eb82f90%7C0%7C0%7C638887974225750947%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FlGkPVznKsMHqjEDZa%2FAg3errqNT%2B0WQzi70LVaoofE%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.spelthorne.gov.uk%2Farticle%2F18395%2FPrivacy-Notice-Licensing-Licensing-complaints-and-representations&data=05%7C02%7CL.Catlyn%40spelthorne.gov.uk%7C921b46e4ae4348ceba8508ddc93a4081%7C77d64243483a43b8a9120fe80eb82f90%7C0%7C0%7C638887974225750947%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FlGkPVznKsMHqjEDZa%2FAg3errqNT%2B0WQzi70LVaoofE%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.spelthorne.gov.uk%2Farticle%2F16833%2FPrivacy-Notice-Taxi-Licensing&data=05%7C02%7CL.Catlyn%40spelthorne.gov.uk%7C921b46e4ae4348ceba8508ddc93a4081%7C77d64243483a43b8a9120fe80eb82f90%7C0%7C0%7C638887974225766167%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WvwMI7Ul6q2dhA4%2FXVttKcpQ%2Bs2YxnzbXDSF8a1BnkA%3D&reserved=0
mailto:licensing@spelthorne.gov.uk
mailto:m.kapoor@personallicencecourses.com
mailto:info@personallicencecourses.com

Payment can be made online: https://spelthorne-
self.achieveservice.com/service/miscellaneous payments

For information on how Spelthorne Borough Council handles your data, please read
our privacy notices (Animal Licensing) (Applicants for Licenses) (Licensing
Complaints) (Taxi-Licensing)

From: Licensing

Sent: 07 July 2025 13:11

To: Jacquie.Clark

Cc: Licensing <licensing@spelthorne.gov.uk>
Subject: premier shepperton

Hi Jacquie
We are going to propose the below conditions to replace the operating schedule.

Please can we have a reply by this Friday. If we don’t hear then we will send them to
the applicant for comment.

Thanks
Lucy

1. The premises will operate an age verification scheme, such as Challenge 25,
in relation to the sale of alcohol. Posters shall be clearly displayed at the
entrance to the premises as well as at least one location behind the till
advising customers that such a scheme is in operation.

2. Atill prompt system will be utilised at the premises in respect of alcohol to
remind staff of the need to check identification, and alter them to the
Challenge 25 policy in place

3. All staff (paid or unpaid) shall be trained in respect of the law relating to the
sale of alcohol, acceptable forms of ID, Challenge 25 and the procedure on
handling and record refusals. Written records to be kept to document that all
staff have had training. All staff to receive refresher training on all of these
aspects every six months. Training documentation to be made available to
Responsible Authorities on request.

4. Comprehensive Training will be given to staff in relation to the conditions of
the Premises Licence and in crime prevention measures. Arecord of each
individuals training will be maintained and be available for inspection at the
premises at all times by a Responsible Authority.

5. Arefusal log/book shall be kept at the premises detailing all refused sales of
alcohol. The refusal log will be a bound book with consecutively numbered
pages. The log shall include the date and time of the refused sale and the
name of the member of staff who refused the sale. The log shall be available

Page 39


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fspelthorne-self.achieveservice.com%2Fservice%2Fmiscellaneous_payments&data=05%7C02%7CL.Catlyn%40spelthorne.gov.uk%7C921b46e4ae4348ceba8508ddc93a4081%7C77d64243483a43b8a9120fe80eb82f90%7C0%7C0%7C638887974225781102%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PhA5pn5CBOADiWBTt3c7m%2BmPn%2B9IJP8WlHyX%2Fs0cBWQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fspelthorne-self.achieveservice.com%2Fservice%2Fmiscellaneous_payments&data=05%7C02%7CL.Catlyn%40spelthorne.gov.uk%7C921b46e4ae4348ceba8508ddc93a4081%7C77d64243483a43b8a9120fe80eb82f90%7C0%7C0%7C638887974225781102%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PhA5pn5CBOADiWBTt3c7m%2BmPn%2B9IJP8WlHyX%2Fs0cBWQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.spelthorne.gov.uk%2Farticle%2F21177%2FPrivacy-Notice-Licensing-Animal-Licensing&data=05%7C02%7CL.Catlyn%40spelthorne.gov.uk%7C921b46e4ae4348ceba8508ddc93a4081%7C77d64243483a43b8a9120fe80eb82f90%7C0%7C0%7C638887974225795597%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0vsnTDzqKLv4bBVMkoFAidTVu2g08Vug%2F3ps%2B%2BKzpcA%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.spelthorne.gov.uk%2Farticle%2F16828%2FPrivacy-Notice-Licensing-Applicants-for-Licences&data=05%7C02%7CL.Catlyn%40spelthorne.gov.uk%7C921b46e4ae4348ceba8508ddc93a4081%7C77d64243483a43b8a9120fe80eb82f90%7C0%7C0%7C638887974225812170%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lxH%2Blp6fKve0hpSxLxxjTzp%2Bf5UXgpBL6qLDFREG%2BSo%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.spelthorne.gov.uk%2Farticle%2F18395%2FPrivacy-Notice-Licensing-Licensing-complaints-and-representations&data=05%7C02%7CL.Catlyn%40spelthorne.gov.uk%7C921b46e4ae4348ceba8508ddc93a4081%7C77d64243483a43b8a9120fe80eb82f90%7C0%7C0%7C638887974225829019%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BC6kjPyc5pihzqezgVvo175%2B0JNqBBTCk0ZznIDFMvs%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.spelthorne.gov.uk%2Farticle%2F18395%2FPrivacy-Notice-Licensing-Licensing-complaints-and-representations&data=05%7C02%7CL.Catlyn%40spelthorne.gov.uk%7C921b46e4ae4348ceba8508ddc93a4081%7C77d64243483a43b8a9120fe80eb82f90%7C0%7C0%7C638887974225829019%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BC6kjPyc5pihzqezgVvo175%2B0JNqBBTCk0ZznIDFMvs%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.spelthorne.gov.uk%2Farticle%2F16833%2FPrivacy-Notice-Taxi-Licensing&data=05%7C02%7CL.Catlyn%40spelthorne.gov.uk%7C921b46e4ae4348ceba8508ddc93a4081%7C77d64243483a43b8a9120fe80eb82f90%7C0%7C0%7C638887974225845401%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=aIRJYOMOdEd4SXWMSMSOxyDZMOQVZImE4FgCTSIrZc4%3D&reserved=0
mailto:licensing@spelthorne.gov.uk

for inspection at the premises by a Responsible Authority. The log is to be
signed once a month by the DPS.

6. All staff employed (unpaid and paid) at the premises will have UK right to work
status checked, once passed that stage they shall be offered
employment. Records of these checks will be kept on the premises for 24
months from the date of the check. These checks to be produced on demand
immediately by a Responsible Authority.

7. A notice shall be prominently displayed at the exit requesting customers to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the area quietly.

8. An incident register must be kept to record all incidents of disorder. The
Designated Premises Supervisor must sign off each entry. The incident
register must remain on the premises at all times and records kept for a
minimum of one year and must detail the following;

a. Time and date

b. nature of incident

c. name of staff members involved

d. name of any offender (if known)

e. action taken as a result of the incident

f. CAD reference number where police called.

9. CCTV - The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV
system as per the following minimum requirements.

a. Cameras will be sited to observe the entrance and exit doors.

b. Cameras on the entrances will capture full frame shots of the heads
and shoulders

c. Cameras viewing till areas will capture frames not less than 50% of
screen.

d. Cameras overlooking floor areas will be wide angled to give an
overview of the premises.

e. Will be capable of visually confirming the nature of the crime
committed.

f. Provide a linked record of the date, time and place of any image.
g. Provide good quality images -colour during opening times.
h. Operate under existing light levels within and outside the premises.

i. Have the recording device located in a secure area or locked cabinet.

Page 40



j-  Have a monitor to review images and recorded picture quality.

k. Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture
retention.

I. Digital images will be kept for 31 days

m. Any officer from a relevant authority will have access to images at any
reasonable time when the premises is open and a copy of any CCTV
requested will be provided.

n. The equipment will have a suitable export method.

0. A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system shall be
available at the premise at all times that the premises are open to the
public.

Lucy Catlyn
Principal Licensing Officer
Environmental Health and Licensing

Spelthorne Borough Council, Council Offices, Knowle Green, Staines-upon-Thames
TW18 1XB

Licensing Tel: 01784 444213 (chose option extension 3)
Direct Dial: 01784 444295
Mobile: 07860 595366

Payment can be made online: https://spelthorne-
self.achieveservice.com/service/miscellaneous payments

For information on how Spelthorne Borough Council handles your data, please read
our privacy notices (Animal Licensing) (Applicants for Licenses) (Licensing
Complaints) (Taxi-Licensing)

Page 41


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fspelthorne-self.achieveservice.com%2Fservice%2Fmiscellaneous_payments&data=05%7C02%7CL.Catlyn%40spelthorne.gov.uk%7C921b46e4ae4348ceba8508ddc93a4081%7C77d64243483a43b8a9120fe80eb82f90%7C0%7C0%7C638887974225863364%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sv%2BeCk8o4QQVkHAu26VmHziBKqnrl9eDfOI7kLQNq78%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fspelthorne-self.achieveservice.com%2Fservice%2Fmiscellaneous_payments&data=05%7C02%7CL.Catlyn%40spelthorne.gov.uk%7C921b46e4ae4348ceba8508ddc93a4081%7C77d64243483a43b8a9120fe80eb82f90%7C0%7C0%7C638887974225863364%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sv%2BeCk8o4QQVkHAu26VmHziBKqnrl9eDfOI7kLQNq78%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.spelthorne.gov.uk%2Farticle%2F21177%2FPrivacy-Notice-Licensing-Animal-Licensing&data=05%7C02%7CL.Catlyn%40spelthorne.gov.uk%7C921b46e4ae4348ceba8508ddc93a4081%7C77d64243483a43b8a9120fe80eb82f90%7C0%7C0%7C638887974225879819%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2B3d9TTTQPLvSYcL4gjJEUCtg0NIaKGsTiHjzqvfyaGM%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.spelthorne.gov.uk%2Farticle%2F16828%2FPrivacy-Notice-Licensing-Applicants-for-Licences&data=05%7C02%7CL.Catlyn%40spelthorne.gov.uk%7C921b46e4ae4348ceba8508ddc93a4081%7C77d64243483a43b8a9120fe80eb82f90%7C0%7C0%7C638887974225896703%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=d%2B3sosLwA8Zh7yWDFR8FWNr8ZIwriuEV5pOUlkIB%2FiI%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.spelthorne.gov.uk%2Farticle%2F18395%2FPrivacy-Notice-Licensing-Licensing-complaints-and-representations&data=05%7C02%7CL.Catlyn%40spelthorne.gov.uk%7C921b46e4ae4348ceba8508ddc93a4081%7C77d64243483a43b8a9120fe80eb82f90%7C0%7C0%7C638887974225911358%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5xPCLVVz3h5rJhRF4A7hkP8r9PqA2P1Lps%2BGIeIKfZw%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.spelthorne.gov.uk%2Farticle%2F18395%2FPrivacy-Notice-Licensing-Licensing-complaints-and-representations&data=05%7C02%7CL.Catlyn%40spelthorne.gov.uk%7C921b46e4ae4348ceba8508ddc93a4081%7C77d64243483a43b8a9120fe80eb82f90%7C0%7C0%7C638887974225911358%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5xPCLVVz3h5rJhRF4A7hkP8r9PqA2P1Lps%2BGIeIKfZw%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.spelthorne.gov.uk%2Farticle%2F16833%2FPrivacy-Notice-Taxi-Licensing&data=05%7C02%7CL.Catlyn%40spelthorne.gov.uk%7C921b46e4ae4348ceba8508ddc93a4081%7C77d64243483a43b8a9120fe80eb82f90%7C0%7C0%7C638887974225927658%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cyP20vtdsKy3M9%2F5dFCf9YnJd1qebRQTUBu00tCP0ok%3D&reserved=0

This page is intentionally left blank



Representation One, Two and Three are identical:

Subject: Alcohol License application, 7-9 High Street, Shepperton. TW17 9AJ

| write to object to approval of the above application for the following reasons:

1.

Impact on children

The property of the applicant is on route to and from local schools. Alcohol is
a harmful substance and the intended business will attract children into the
shop and expose them to alcohol sales with the possibility of items being
bought for them by young adults.

Crime

There has been an upsurge in theft from local supermarkets and shops. This
application will open another opportunity for theft and encourage young
people who are easily influenced to do the same.

Nuisance

There have been numerous occasions where | have witnessed young people
making a nuisance around the entrance of local shops. On the few occasions |
approached them they are rude, take no notice, make amess and hide behind
their age as they know | can’t do anything.

Public safety.

There are 5 shops that sell alcohol in or close to Shepperton High Street
another outlet increases the likelihood of excess drinking and bawdy behavior
that could lead to fights impacting safety.

Yours faithfully,

Representation Four:

Page 43



Dear Sirs,

I am writing to formally object to the recent application for an off-licence at 7 - 9 High Street,
Shepperton.

As a local resident, | am extremely concerned about the impact that granting another alcohol
licence will have on our neighbourhood. There are already humerous outlets in the
immediate area selling alcohol, including Co-op, Sainsbury’s, M&S plus the two
newsagents/off licences. The market is already saturated, and it is difficult to see how
another off-licence is necessary or in the public interest.

Furthermore, | understand that the proposed opening hours extend into the evening. This is
particularly troubling for what is otherwise a quiet residential area. Longer opening hours risk
encouraging loitering, increased noise, littering, and anti-social behaviour, particularly late at
night — issues that are already a concern in some parts of the high street.

| am especially worried about the impact on families, children, and older residents who value
the peaceful character of our neighbourhood. The potential for increased alcohol availability
and extended hours runs counter to efforts to maintain a safe and respectful community
environment.

For these reasons, | respectfully urge the licensing authority to reject this application.
Thank you for considering my concerns.

Yours faithfully,

Representation Five:

Subject: Objection to Licensing Application for Proposed Off-Licence Convenience Store in
Shepperton

Page 44



To: licensing@spelthorne.gov.uk
Date: 14th July 2025
Licensing Application Reference: 7-9 High Street, Shepperton TW17 9AJ

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing to formally object to the Licencing application for the proposed off-licence
convenience store in Shepperton, which seeks to operate from 7:00 AM to 11:00 PM daily.

As a local resident, | have serious concerns about the impact this development would have
on our community. My objections are based on the following grounds:

Over-provision of Alcohol Retailers

Shepperton already has at least six establishments licensed to sell alcohol. The addition of
another off-licence is unnecessary and would contribute to an over-saturation of alcohol
outlets in the area, which potentially increases the risk to increased anti-social behaviour,
public nuisance, and strain on local policing resources.

Public Safety and Amenity

Extended opening hours from early morning to late at night increases the risk of
disturbances, particularly in the evenings by potentially attracting anti social behaviour from
the surrounding areas. This could negatively affect the quality of life for nearby residents,
especially families and elderly individuals. In granting this application cost are likely to
increase to police this establishment.

Contrary to Local Licencing Policy

The proposed change of business may conflict with local licensing policies aimed at
maintaining the character and safety of residential areas in light of the drug and alcohol
abuse in the village. | urge the licensing bodies to consider whether this application aligns
with the objectives and the needs of the residents and community family wellbeing.

Lack of Community Need

There is no demonstrable need for another alcohol retailer in Shepperton. The existing
stores adequately serve the local population, and this proposal appears to be driven by
commercial interest rather than community benefit.

| respectfully request the licensing authority refuse this application in the interest of
preserving the safety, character, and cohesion of our community in Shepperton.

Thank you for considering my objection.

Yours faithfully,

Page 45


mailto:licensing@spelthorne.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix E

16 Promoting the Four Licensing Objectives

16.1

16.2

16.3

16.4

16.5

16.6

16.7
16.8

The promotion of the four objectives is fundamental to the Act. Every
applicant for a premises licence must provide a fully completed and
detailed operating schedule. This schedule must be in the prescribed
format.

The most effective means for an applicant to assess what measures are
needed to promote the licensing objectives is by risk assessment, which
can then be used to form the basis of the operating schedule.

Providing as much information as possible in the operating schedule
demonstrates that the applicant has seriously considered the issues, is
aware of their duty to promote the licensing objectives at all times and is
aware of how this may be best achieved.

The operating schedule forms the basis of any conditions placed on a
licence other than those which are mandatory. It provides wvaluable
information to interested parties and responsible authorities assisting
their assessment of the impact of the licensed activity on the licensing
objectives and provides information about how the applicant will address
these issues. It is likely to form the basis of any decision to submit a
representation against the application.

The Licensing Authority considers the effective and responsible
management of the premises, including instruction, training and
supervision of staff and the adoption of best practice to be amongst the
most essential control measures for the achievement of the licensing
objectives. For this reason, these measures should be specifically
considered, detailed and addressed within an applicant’s operating
schedule.

Failure to comply with licence conditions can lead to formal enforcement
action or an application for a review of the licence, or both.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Licensed premises of any description, especially those offering late
night/early moming entertainment, alcohol and refreshment for large
numbers of people can be a source of crime and disorder. The Licensing
Authority expect operating schedules to satisfactorily address these and
any other potential issues, from the design of the premises through to
the daily operation of the business.

Page 47



Appendix E

169

16.10

16.11

16.12

1613

16.14

16.15

Applicants are recommended to engage with and seek advice from the
Police and other Responsible Authorities taking inte account, as
appropriate, local planning and transport policies in addition to tourism
and erime prevention strategies when preparing their operating plans
and schedules prior to submission.

It is recognised that late night takeaways can be the focus of anti-social
behaviour, and in Staines Town Centre the use of CCTV, licensed door
supervisors al peak times, and signing up to the town centre radio may
be considered necessary lo address this.

Where objections are received and the Licensing Sub Committee
considers it appropriate to do so, conditions may be attached to licences
to prevent crime and disorder both inside and in the vicinity of the
premises.

The Licensing Authority considers the ordery dispersal of customers
from licensed premises to be an important factor in promoting the
licensing objectives. In considering applications for the grant or variation
of a licence, serious consideration will be given to the dispersal
arrangements, the potential effect that granting the licence might have
on dispersal arrangements from other licensed premises or the
cumulative impact in the area.

In addition to the requirement for the Licensing Authority to promote the
licensing objectives, it also has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and
disorder in the Borough.

Consideration will be given where appropriate to the powers available
under the Violent Crimes Reduction Act 2008 and the use of Public
Spaces Protection Orders.

Crime and Disorder risks

The following provides a non-exhaustive list of risks associated with the
crime and disorder objective that applicants should consider (where
relevant) when preparing their operating schedule. We also expect
licence holders to consider the same risks and review their current
procedures if necessary:

a) crime and disorder near the premises: this may include the risk
of crime and disorder arising from persons gueuing to enter the
premises, persons exiting the premises and customers smoking,
eating or drinking in outdoor areas and on the highway outside
the premises. This can also include crime arising from
pickpockets and bag snatchers, particularly in open spaces or
crowded areas where alcohol is being consumed.

b} crime and disorder in the premises: drugs, psychoactive
substances, weapons and violence.

Page 48



Appendix E

c)

d)

€)

event type: in some cases, the type of regulated entertainment
proposed could increase the possibility of violence andfor
disorder occurring in, or near, the premises. For example, some
externally promoted live music events carry an increased risk of
violent crime and disorder. It may be appropriate to carry out a
risk assessment of the activities proposed and share these with
us, in some cases, to provide such risk assessment to the police
licensing team before the event is agreed.

the risk associated with selling aleohol for consumption on
or off the premises:

1. what measures are necessary to prevent underage or
proxy sales? Proxy sales are when a person who is 18
years or older buys alcohol for a person who is underage.

2. what measures are necessary to prevent alcohol from
being sold outside permitted hours where the operating
hours of the premises exceed those for the sale of alcohol.

3. whether there are procedures in place to prevent sales of
alechol to intoxicated persons (with attention to street
drinkers).

licensed premises and late-night refreshment: applicants and
licence holders should demonstrate they have assessed the risk
of intoxicated persons congregating in large numbers near their
premises. Where appropriate, applicants and licence holders
should demonstrate suitable measures to address this problem.

premises environment: applicants and licence holders should
consider the physical environment of the premises and have
regard to issues that could increase the likelihood of customers
becoming agitated or aggressive. This may include procedures
regarding door supervision, identification and management of
drunken customers and issues of overcrowding and capacity

16.16 Measures to address crime and disorder risks
In proposing steps or conditions to be included in the operating schedule,
we expect applicants to consider the following non-exhaustive list of
measures and issues that we consider may be relevant to licence
applications. We also expect licence holders to consider the same issues
and measures, and review their current procedures if necessary:

a)

b)

alternatives to glass: restricting the use of glass bottles and
drinking vessels to customers in preference for containers made
from soft and ervironmentally friendly materials, polycarbonates,
shatterproof or toughenad glass that comply with weights and
measures legal requirements.

CCTV: using CCTV inside and/or outside the premises together

with appropriate procedures and staff training for the ongoing
maintenance and operation of such systems.

Page 49



Appendix E

c)

d)

€)

a)

h)

)]

k)

dispersal procedures: establishing appropriate dispersal
procedures to minimise the potential for crime and disorder when
customers are leaving the premises.

dealing with and reporting crime and disorder: training for staff
and door security aimed at reducing crime and disorder in the
premises and its vicinity and dealing with and reporting incidents
if they oceur.

door staff: considering the use of Security Industry Authority (SI1A)
registerad door staff and the appropriate number of door staff for
the premises.

drinks promotions: adopting policies to discourage excessive
drinking. This might include adherence to good practice guides
and industry codes on drinks promotions such as happy hours,
buy one get one free and so on, in addition to adherence with the
mandatory  licensing condilion regarding iresponsible
promotions.

drugs, psychoactive substances and weapons: applicants should
pay attention to search procedures, procedures for the safe
storage and surrender of seized drugs, psychoactive substances
and weapons and consideration given to adoption of a “zero
tolerance” policy in this area.

incident and occurrence book: keeping an incident book on the
premises so staff can record any instances of crime, disorder,
refused sales, ejections and intimidating behaviour.

promotion/event risks: ensuring compliance with guidance from
the police relating to specific event risk assessments for
externally promoted live music events well in advance of the
event.

excessive drinking: training for staff to recognise when customers
are becoming drunk and adopting appropriate ‘cut off procedures
for drunken customers, to reduce the likelihood of fights or
aggressive behaviour.

getting home safely: providing information to customers and staff
(including contact telephone numbers) regarding safer options
available for travelling home late at night - including licensed taxis
and private hire vehicles (mini-cabs).

local schemes: joining and attending meetings of the local
Pubwateh.

Page 50



Appendix E

m) overcrowding developing policies and procedures regarding
capacity to prevent overcrowding and customers becoming
aggressive

n) prevention of theft: using bag hooks and signage to warn
customers of pickpockets and bag snatchers

o) queue management: establishing appropriate procedures to
avoid the need for customers to queue before entering the
premises or, where queuing cannot be avoided, lo manage
customers in the gueues to minimise the potential for crime and
disorder

p) sales for consumption off the premises: applicants should
consider:

1. using shutters to prevent alcohol from being selected in
non licensed periods

2. having appropriate numbers of staff on duty to deal with
possible ‘intimidation’ to sell alcohol

3. restricting the sale of high strength beerfdrink promotions

4. using an incident and occcurrence book to record incidents

16.17 Drugs
Recognising that drug misuse is not an issue in all licensed premises,
the Licensing Authority is committed o the reduction and eradication of
drugs from licensed premises as part of its role promating the Crime and
Disorder licensing objective. All licence holders are expectad to actively
support this objective by the way they plan, manage and operate their
premises.

16.18 Where relevant representations are recsived following an application for
the grant or variation of a licence, conditions may be imposed to support
the prevention of the sale, supply and use of drugs. In premises where
drug misuse is problematic and where the police or others apply for a
‘Review’ of the licence, the Licensing Sub-Committee will consider this
as serious criminal activity and give appropriate consideration to the
options available, including the suspension or revocation of the licence
in accordance with the Secretary of State's Guidance. The Licensing
Authority recognises that each case must be decided on individual facts
and its specific merits.

16.19 Drink Spiking
Drink ‘spiking’ is when alcohol or drugs are added to someona's drink
without their knowledge. Spiking a drink is illegal and subject to high
maximum sentences if a person is found guilty. The UK has seen a rise
in the incidences of spiking in licensed premises.

We expect applicants and licence holders to consider the risk associated

with spiking on their premises and recommend that measures to deal
with his risk are included within their existing drug policies.

Page 51



Appendix E

16.20 Psychoactive Substances

16.21

The UK has seen a rise in new substances and products that mimic the
effects of traditional drugs such as cannabis, cocaine, amphetamine and
ecstasy. The Psychoactive Substances Act 2016 came into effect in May
2016 and bans these substances.

We expect applicants and licence holders to consider the risk associated
with psychoactive substances on their premises and recommend that
measures to deal with his risk are included within their existing drug
policies or a separate psychoactive substances policy.

16.22 Outside drinking

Some premises may wish to supply alcohol for eonsumption in an
outside area such as a beer garden or on the pavement adjacent to the
premises. In such circumstances, we expect applicants to include all
outside areas within their proposed plan, and to consider the risk
associated with outside drinking and include measures in their operating
schedule to uphold the licensing objectives. We also expect licence
halders to exercise control over their customers, particularly in instances
where the outside drinking takes place on the pavement to which the
public has access. If the licence holder fails to exercise such control, we
may take enforcement action and apply to review the premises licence.

16.23 Where premises wish to place tables and chairs on the public highway

adjacent to their premises, the person responsible for the premises, must
obtain a pavement licence. Further information is awvailable on our
website.

Page 52



Appendix E

16.31 Prevention of Public Nuisance

16.32 Licensing Sub Committees are mindful that licensed premises,
especially those operating late at night and in the early hours of the
morming, can cause a range of nuisances impacting on people living,
warking or sleeping in the vicinity. When addressing public nuisance the
applicant should identify any particular issues that are likely to affect
adversely the promotion of the licensing objective to prevent public
nuisance before including in the operating schadule how they propose
to mitigate and manage those issues.

16.33 Where an application includes provision of a smoking area or shelter the
Licensing Authority expects them to be situated as far as possible from
neighbouring residential premises. It is expected that suitable
receptacles be provided and maintained to dispose of cigarette litter in
any area used for smoking outside licensed premises. Licenseas must
take all reasonable steps to discourage smoking on the public highway
close to residential premises, considering measures such as a ban on
customers taking drinks outside on to the public highway, the use of door
supervisors or imposing a time after which readmission to the premises
will not be permitted. Licence holders and applicants are reminded to
consider compliance with noise nuisance legislation under the
Environmental Protection Act 1990 when considering smoking locations.

16.34 Potential causes of public nuisance
We expect applicants to consider the following non-exhaustive list of
risks associated with the public nuisance licensing objective when
preparing their operating schedule:

a) amplified music: noise from music played on the premises.

b) customer noise: this takes many forms, but the following are of
CONCE:

1) customers gueuing to enter or leave the premises

2) customers loitering outside the premises waiting for transport

3) alcohol-related drunken behaviour and shouting

4) customers eating, drinking, or smoking in external areas such
as beer gardens, forecourts, and other open areas adjacent to
the premises

§) car horns/car radios/slamming of car doors late at night in the
vicinity of licensed premises

Page 53



Appendix E

c)

d)

€)

a)

h)

litter: where licensable activities give rise to the risk of customers
dropping litter in the vicinity of the premises, whether adequate
arrangements are in place to prevent littering and/or clearing it up

noise or vibration escaping the premises: we will be particularly
concerned with premises located close to noise sensitive
properties who propose to provide music and entertainment. \We
encourage applicants to supply an acoustic report confirming
there will be no noise breakout from the premises that is likely to
cause public nuisance to persons living or working in the vicinity
of the licensed premises

plant and equipment: applicants should demonstrate that plant
and equipment (air handling units, ventilation/extraction ducting
and other equipment) is suitable and enough for the purpose
intended without causing nuisance to residents by way of noise,
odours or vibration

people entering and leaving the premises: whether consideration
has been given to possible public nuisance issues caused by
custorners and staff entering and leaving the premises. We will
pay regard to queuing arrangements and arrangements for the
orderly dispersal of customers

customers smoking, eating and drinking in outdoor areas and on
the highway outside the premises: possible measures that may
address this issue include:

1. providing prominent signage asking customers to keep noise
to a minimum when using outdoor areas

2. restricting the number of customers permitted in cerain
outside areas and/or at certain times

3. using door supervisors and employees to monitor public
nuisance issues

4. not allowing customers who are smoking to take drinks
outside with them

5. resfricting the use of external areas at a certain time

6. removing furniture from smoking areas or preventing it's use
after a certain time to discourage smokers from loitering
outside the premises

7. locating smoking areas away from residential premises

8. using portable ashtrays to prevent cigarette litter

9. only allowing seated customers to use external areas that are
authorised to be used by a tables and chairs licence

queuing: an effective door and queuing policy to encourage good

behaviour outside the premises. This might include training for
door staff to deal with conflict and drunkenness

Page 54



Appendix E

c)

d)

€)

a)

h)

635 It is

6) use of external play equipment and noise from children using
the provided facilities.

deliveries: deliveries outside daylime hours, especially early
maoming and late evening or night

collections: early morning and late night elearing up and collection
of waste. We are particularly concemed about the noise
associated with the movement and collection of glass waste as
this may cause significant noise nuisance and can be heard over
a wide area

lighting: excessive artificial lighting near licensed premises

litterfwaste: litter and waste generated by the carrying out of
licensable activities, for example, food wrappers and cigarette
butts

obstruction: customers blocking footpaths when eating, drinking
and smoking near to the premises

plant and machinery: noise from plant and machinery, including
air conditioning units, refrigeration units and kitchen extractors.
This may include smell nuisance from ventilation ducting and
kitchen extractors.

recommended that operating schedules contain sufficient

information for officers to form a view as to whether noise from licensable
aclivities is likely to cause a problem to people living nearby. Applicants
should provide details of proposed noise control measures, particularly
if premises are in residential areas where regulated entertainment is
being applied for late at night, or where there is a history of noise
complaints. The licensing authority will normally apply stricter conditions
in these circumstances where relevant representations have been
received. Whilst each application will be considered on its individual
merits it should be noted that restricting the hours of regulated
entertainment may be necessary to prevent public nuisance.

6.36 Measures to address Public Nuisance:
We expect applicants to consider the following non-exhaustive list of
measuresfissues in their operating schedule:

a)

b)

deliveries: ensuring arrangements are in place to prevent
unreasonable disturbances caused by delivery of goods and
services to the premises

collections: ensuring arrangements are in place to prevent
unreasonable disturbances caused by collections, especially of
glass waste. For example, these collections could be restricted so
that they only take place at certain times, such as Monday to
Saturday 08:00 to 20:00 and Sunday 10:00 until 20:00

Page 55



Appendix E

i} signs: signs encouraging customers to leave the area quietly, to
minimise rowdy behaviour whilst waiting for transport and to
minimise nuisance and/or disturbance to residents

i} wehicdes: whether there are measures to reduce the impact of
customers and staff parking vehicles in the vicinity of the premises
and measures taken to minimise noise generated by other
vehicles attending the premises, for example taxis and minicabs

k) Asimple requiremant to keep doors and windows at the premises
closed when music is being played

I} Limiting amplified music to a particular area of the building

m) Moving speakers away from external walls or walls that abut
private premises, or adjusting the direction of the speakers

n) Installation of acoustic curtains, seals to doorways, rubber
speaker mounts

o) Fitting self-closing devices on doors so that they do not stay open.

p) Menitoring noise levels at the perimeter of premises and taking
action to reduce the wvolume if it is likely to disturb nearby
neighbours, e.g. it could be too loud if the words of the song are
clearly audible

q) Moise limiters on amplification equipment (if proportionate to the
premises = noise limiters are expensive and are likely to be a
burden for smaller premises)

16.37 There is a distinet separation between a public nuisance under the
Licensing Objectives and statutory nuisance relating to noise, light and
odour under Section 79 Environmental Protection Act 1990 which is
dealt with by Environmental Health Officers.

16.38 Applicants are encouraged to contact the Council's Environmental
Health Services with draft proposals and where applicable their plans
and operating schedules as to how they intend to control noise
emanating from the premises from openings to the building (doors, fans,
windows, ventilation). Consideration should be given to the provision of
attenuating material and if suitable building attenuation cannot be
achieved or no other appropriate measures can be taken to attenuate
noise then consideration to the installation, calibration and operation of
a noise limiting device may have to be given.

16.39 Conditions may be necessary to ensure that licensed premises are
properly vented to prevent odours causing a nuisance to people who live
or work nearby.

16.40 Where representations are received and the Licensing Sub-Committee
considers it appropriate to do so, they may attach conditions to licences
and cerificates to prevent public nuisance.

Page 56



Appendix E

16.41

16.42

16.43

16.44

16.45

16.45

16.47

Protection of Children from Harm

The Council is committed to the safeguarding of children and vulnerable
persons. The Licensing Act 2003 places legal responsibilities on holders
of Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates, and those who
work in licensed premises to ensure that children are protected from
harm at all imes when on licensed premises.

In exercising the Council's powers under Section 182 of the Act to
designate a body which is competent to advise the Council about the
protection of children from harm, the following principles have been
applied:

s the need for the body to be responsible for an area covering the
whole of the licensing authority's area; and

+ the need for the body to be answerable to democratically elected
persons, rather than any particular vested interest group etc.

Having regard to the above principles and the guidance issued by the
Home Office, the Council designates the Surrey County Council
Children’s Service for this purpose.

The wide range of different premises that require licensing under the Act
means that children may be expected to visit many of these, often on
their own, for food and / or entertainment. Where no representations are
received and an applicant's operating schedule details restrictions in
relation to the admission of children, these may become conditions
attached to the licence. Apart from the specific restrictions set out in the
Licensing Act 2003, there is no presumption of either permitting or
refusing access to licensed premises. Each application and its unigue
circumstances must be considered on its own merits.

The Authority is committed to protecting children from harm. Local
authorities have an owerarching responsibility for safeguarding and
promoting the welfare of all children and young people in their area.
While local authorities play a lead role, safeguarding children and
protecting them from harm is everyone's responsibility. Everyone who
comes info contact with children and families has a role to play.

The Licensing Authority will only seek to limit the access of children to
licensed premises where it is necessary for the prevention of physical,
moral or psychological harm. The Licensing Authority will consult the
Surrey Safeguarding Children Board for advice on any application that
indicates there may be concerns over access for children. In the event
of representations, the Licensing Sub-Committee will consider the merits
of each application before deciding whether to impose conditions limiting
the access of children.

Page 57



Appendix E

16.48

16.49

16.50

16.51

16.52

The following are examples of premises that are likely to raise concern;

= Where entertainment or services of an adult or sexual nature are
commonly provided.

= Where there have been convictions of the current staff at the
premises for serving alcohol to minors or premises with a
reputation for underage drinking.

«  Where a remote delivery service for alcohol is offered, with the
potential for minors to order/be delivered alcohol

= Where age restricted films are shown

« A known association with drug taking or drug dealing

= Where there is a strong element of gambling on the premises

= Where the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises is
the exclusive or primary purpose of the services provided at the
premises.

Examples of entertainment or services of an adult or sexual nature
might include;

= Topless bar staff, striptease, lap, table or pole dancing

« Performances involving feigned violence or horrific incidents
= Feigned or actual sexual acts or fetishism

= Entertainment involving strong or offensive language.

The Licensing Sub-Committee may consider any of the following options
when dealing with a licence application where limiting the access of
children is considered appropriate to prevent harm to children;

+ Limitations on the hours when children may be present

= Limitations on the presence of children under certain ages when
particular specified activities are taking place

= Limitations on the parts of premises to which children might be
given access

+ Limitations on ages below 18

= Requirements for an accompanying adult

= Full exclusion of people under 18 from the premises when any
licensable activities are taking place.

Mo conditions will be imposed requiring that children be admitted to any
premises and, where no limitation is imposed, this will be left to the
discretion of the individual licensee. The 2003 Act details a number of
offences designed to protect children in licensed premises and the
Licensing Authority will work closely with the Police to ensure the
appropriate compliance with the law, especially relating to the sale and
supply of alcohol to children.

Consideration will be given to promoting initiatives which may assist in
preventing the sale of alcohol to children such as Home Office
campaigns. The Licensing Authority is supportive of and actively
encourages recognised proof of age schemes and 'Challenge 25

Page 58



Appendix E

16.53

16.54

16.55

16.56

16.57

16.58

16.59

polices in all licensed premises as a fundamental means of preventing
under age sales. The Licensing Authority has an expectation that all
licence holders will maintain accurate record keeping of refusals and
ensure that all staff are suitably trained.

Applicants seeking a licence that would enable them to provide alcohaol
as part of an alcohol delivery service should include in their operating
schedule the procedures they intend to operate to ensure that:

the person they are selling alcohol to is over 18;
that alcohol is only delivered to a person over 18,
that a clear document trail of the order process from order to
delivery is maintained (with times and signatures) and available
for inspection by an authorised officer;

s the time that alcohol is sold on the website / over the phone and
the time; and

+ that the alcohol is delivered is within the hours stated on the
licence for the sale of alcohols.

Many children go to see and/or take part in entertainment arranged
especially for them, for example children’s film shows, discos, dance or
drama school proeductions and additional arrangements are required to
safeguard them while at the premises.

Where an application for a Premises Licence or Club Premises
Certificate includes the provision of entertainment for children or by
children, the Licensing Authority will expect the operating schedule to
include arrangements for protecting children.

Where representations are made and the Licensing Sub-Committee
consider it appropriate to do so, they may make full use of Licensing
Conditions to secure the protection of children from harm.

The Licensing Authority is committed to protecting children from harm
and supports the programme of underage test purchases aranged by
the Sumey Trading Standards Service, the Licensing Team and Police.
Where underage sales are found, the Licensing Authority supports the
appropriate and proportionate use of wamings, fixed penalty notices,
reviews and prosecution as a means of promoting the licensing
objectives and enforcing the Licensing Act proportionately.

In keeping with the s.182 Guidance the Licensing Sub-Commitiee will
treat underage sales as serious criminal activity and will give
consideration to the suspension or revocation of a licence if a review is
brought in respect of underage sales.

Measures to protect children from harm

We expect the applicant to consider the following non-exhaustive list of
measuresfissues fo ensure the protection of children from harm:

Page 59



Appendix E

a) prevention of underage sales: this may include:

1. operating a ‘challenge 25 policy

2. requirements for adults to accompany a person under 18 at all
times

3. having a recognised proof of age scheme in place and training
all staff in its implementation, displaying posters advertising
the scheme and giving details of acceptable identification

4. providing regular staff training on the sale of alcohol.
Maintaining a written staff training record. Mot allowing staff to
sell alcohol until they have completed the training.

5. keeping a refusals log on the premises and ensuring it is
completed whenever sales are refused to a person who
appears to be under the age of eighteen

6. displaying posters stating that it is an offence to purchase
alcohol on behalf of an underage person (proxy sales)

7. ensuring alcohol is displayed in an area where access to it can
be monitored and controlled by members of staff, for example
behind the counter

8. use of till prompts

b) access to premises: restricting access for children to licensed
premises:
1. limitations on the hours when children may be present
2. limitations which exclude the presence of children under
certain ages when specified activities are taking place
3. limitations on the parts of the premises to which children might
be given access
4. age limitations (below 18)

c) unaccompanied children: where unaccompanied children are to be
present at public entertainment, we will expect the venue to provide a
member of adult staff (over 18 years of age) for every 50 {or part 50)
children present, whose sole responsibility and purpose is to protect
those children from harm and to control access and egress

d) child performers: where children are present at an event as
performers or entertainers, there should be a nominated adult
responsible for those children in order to protect them from harm. Where
necessary we will apply conditions to prevent harm to children who are
performing

e) age restricted films: where appropriate. applicants should detail their
amrangements for restricting children from viewing age-restricted films
classified according to the British Board of Film Classification (BBFC) or
by the Council.

Page 60



Appendix F

2.The licensing objectives

Crime and disorder

2.1 Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on crime
and disorder. They should also seek to involve the local Community Safety Partnership
(CSP).

2.2 Inthe exercise of their functions, licensing authorities should seek to co-operate
with the Security Industry Authority ("SIA™) as far as possible and consider adding
relevant conditions to licences where appropriate. The SIA also plays an important role
in preventing crime and disorder by ensuring that door supervisors are properly licensed
and, in partnership with police and other agencies, that security companies are not
being used as fronts for serious and organised criminal activity. This may include making
specific enquiries orvisiting premises through intelligence led operations in
conjunction with the police, local authorities and other partner agencies. Similarly, the
provision of requirements for door supervision may be appropriate to ensure that people
who are drunk, drug dealers or people carrying firearms do not enter the premises and
ensuring that the police are kept informed.

2.3 Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
including the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises (see paragraph 10.10).
For example, where there is good reason to suppose that disorder may take place, the
presence of closed-circuit television (CCTV) cameras both inside and immediately
outside the premises can actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social behaviour and
crime generally. Some licence holders may wish to have cameras on their premises for
the prevention of crime directed against the business itself, its staff, or its customers.
But any condition may require a broader approach, and it may be appropriate to ensure
that the precise location of cameras is set out on plans to ensure that certain areas are
properly covered and there is no subsequent dispute over the terms of the condition.

Page 61



2.4 The inclusion of radio links and ring-round phone systems should be considered an
appropriate condition for public houses, bars and nightclubs operating in city and town
centre leisure areas with a high density of licensed premises. These systems allow
managers of licensed premises to communicate instantly with the police and facilitate a
rapid response to any disorder which may be endangering the customers and staff on
the premises.

2.5 Conditions relating to the management competency of designated premises
supervisors should not normally be attached to premises licences. It will normally be
the responsibility of the premises licence holder as an employer, and not the licensing
authority, to ensure that the managers appointed at the premises are competent and
appropriately trained. The designated premises supervisor is the key person who will
usually be responsible for the day to day management of the premises by the premises
licence holder, including the prevention of disorder. A condition of this kind may only be
justified as appropriate in rare circumstances where it can be demonstrated that, in the
circumstances associated with particular premises, poor management competency
could give rise to issues of crime and disorder and public safety.

2.6 The prevention of crime includes the prevention of immigration crime including the
prevention of illegal working in licensed premises. Licensing authorities should work
with Home Office Immigration Enforcement, as well as the police, in respect of these
matters. Licence conditions that are considered appropriate for the prevention of illegal
working in licensed premises might include requiring a premises licence holder to
undertake right to work checks on all staff employed at the licensed premises or
requiring that evidence of a right to work check, either physical or digital (e.g. a copy of
any document checked as part of a right to work check or a clear copy of the online right
to work check) are retained at the licensed premises.

2.7 The objective to crime under the Licensing Act 2003 would include taking measures
to prevent incidents of spiking which would usually be prosecuted under section 23 and
24 of the Offences Against the Person Act 1861, and section 61 of the Sexual Offences
Act 2003. The following examples are within the range of behaviours that would be
considered spiking. This list is not exhaustive:

Page 62



Putting alcoholinto someone’s drink without their knowledge or permission

Putting prescription orillegal drugs into an alcoholic or non-alcoholic drink without
their knowledge or permission

Injecting another person with prescription orillegal drugs without their knowledge or
permission

Putting prescription orillegal drugs into another person’s food without their
knowledge or permission

Putting prescription orillegal drugs into another person’s cigarette orvape without
their knowledge or permission

Page 63



Public nuisance

2.21The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through
representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate
to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences and club
premises certificates. It is therefore important that in considering the promotion of this
licensing objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities focus on the effect
of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons living and working
(including those carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may be
disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance, light
pollution, noxious smells and litter.

2.22 Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is
however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law
meaning. It may include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and
working amenity and environment of other persons living and working in the area of the
licensed premises. Public nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse effects of
artificial light, dust, odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to health.

2.23 Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps appropriate to
control the levels of noise emanating from premises. This might be achieved by a simple
measure such as ensuring that doors and windows are kept closed after a particular
time, or persons are not permitted in garden areas of the premises after a certain time.
More sophisticated measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or rubber speaker
mounts to mitigate sound escape from the premises may be appropriate. However,
conditions in relation to live or recorded music may not be enforceable in circumstances
where the entertainment activity itself is not licensable (see chapter 16). Any conditions
appropriate to promote the prevention of public nuisance should be tailored to the type.
nature and characteristics of the specific premises and its licensable activities.
Licensing authorities should avoid inappropriate or disproportionate measures that
could deter events that are valuable to the community, such as live music. Noise
limiters, for example, are expensive to purchase and install and are likely to be a
considerable burden for smaller venues.

Page 64



2.24 As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be appropriate in
certain circumstances where provisions in other legislation adequately protect those
living in the area of the premises. But as stated earlier in this Guidance, the approach of
licensing authorities and responsible authorities should be one of prevention and when
their powers are engaged, licensing authorities should be aware of the fact that other
legislation may not adequately cover concerns raised in relevant representations and
additional conditions may be appropriate.

2.25 Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate conditions
should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the most sensitive
period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and into the
early morning when residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to go to sleep
or are sleeping. This is why there is still a need for a licence for performances of live
music between 11 pm and 8 am. In certain circumstances, conditions relating to noise
emanating from the premises may also be appropriate to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave.

2.26 Measures to control light pollution will also require careful thought. Bright lighting
outside premises which is considered appropriate to prevent crime and disorder may
itself give rise to light pollution for some neighbours. Applicants, licensing authorities
and responsible authorities will need to balance these issues.

2.27 Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the
personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in anti-
social behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant
representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits from
the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, orthat, if they
wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises instead of outside, and to
respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful night.

Page 65



Protection of children from harm

2.28 The protection of children from harm includes the protection of children from
moral, psychological and physical harm. This includes not only protecting children from
the harms associated directly with alcohol consumption but also wider harms such as
exposure to strong language and sexual expletives (for example, in the context of
exposure to certain films or adult entertainment). Licensing authaorities must also
consider the need to protect children from sexual exploitation when undertaking
licensing functions.

2.29 The Government believes that it is completely unacceptable to sellalcohol to
children. Conditions relating to the access of children where alcohol is sold and which
are appropriate to protect them from harm should be carefully considered. Moreover,
conditions restricting the access of children to premises should be strongly considered
in circumstances where:

* adult entertainment is provided;

* amember or members of the current management have been convicted for serving
alcohol to minors or with a reputation for allowing underage drinking (other than in
the context of the exemptionin the 2003 Act relating to 16 and 17 year olds
consuming beer, wine and cider when accompanied by an adult during a table meal);

* itis known that unaccompanied children have been allowed access;
» thereis a known association with drug taking or dealing; or

* insome cases, the premises are used exclusively or primarily for the sale of alcohol for
consumption on the premises.

Page 66



2.30 It is also possible that activities, such as adult entertainment, may take place at
certain times on premises but not at other times. For example, premises may operate as
a café bar during the day providing meals for families but also provide entertainment
with a sexual content after 8.00pm. It is not possible to give an exhaustive list of what
amounts to entertainment or services of an adult or sexual nature. Applicants,
responsible authorities and licensing authorities will need to consider this point
carefully. This would broadly include topless bar staff, striptease. lap-, table- or pole-
dancing, performances involving feigned violence or horrific incidents, feigned or actual
sexual acts or fetishism, or entertainment involving strong and offensive language.

2.31 Applicants must be clear in their operating schedules about the activities and
times at which the events would take place to help determine when it is not appropriate
for children to enter the premises. Consideration should also be given to the proximity
of premises to schools and youth clubs so that applicants take appropriate steps to
ensure that advertising relating to their premises, or relating to events at their premises,
is not displayed at a time when children are likely to be near the premises.

2.32 Licensing authorities and responsible authorities should expect applicants, when
preparing an operating schedule or club operating schedule, to set out the steps to be
taken to protect children from harm when on the premises.

2.33 Conditions, where they are appropriate, should reflect the licensable activities
taking place on the premises. In addition to the mandatory condition regarding age
verification, other conditions relating to the protection of children from harm can
include:

e restrictions on the hours when children may be present;

e restrictions or exclusions on the presence of children under certain ages when
particular specified activities are taking place;

» restrictions on the parts of the premises to which children may have access;
» age restrictions (below 18);
* restrictions or exclusions when certain activities are taking place;

» requirements for an accompanying adult (including for example, a combination of
requirements which provide that children under a particular age must be
accompanied by an adult); and

Page 67



« full exclusion of people under 18 from the premises when any licensable activities are
taking place.

2.34 Please see also Chapter 10 for details about the Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory
Licensing Conditions) Order 2010.

2.35 Licensing authorities should give considerable weight to representations about
child protection matters. In addition to the responsible authority whose functions relate
directly to child protection, the Director of Public Health may also have access to
relevant evidence to inform such representations. These representations may include,
amongst other things, the use of health data about the harms that alcohol can cause to
underage drinkers. Where a responsible authority, or other person, presents evidence
to the licensing authority linking specific premises with harms to children (such as
ambulance data or emergency department attendances by persons under 18 years old
with alcohol- related illnesses or injuries) this evidence should be considered, and the
licensing authority should also consider what action is appropriate to ensure this
licensing objective is effectively enforced. In relation to applications for the grant ofa
licence in areas where evidence is presented on high levels of alcohol-related harms in
persons aged under 18, it is recommended that the licensing authority considers what
conditions may be appropriate to ensure that this objective is promoted effectively.

2.36 The 2003 Act provides that, where a premises licence or club premises certificate
authorises the exhibition of a film, it must include a condition requiring the admission of
children to films to be restricted in accordance with recommendations given either by a
body designated under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 specified in the
licence (the British Board of Film Classification is currently the only body which has
been so designated) or by the licensing authority itself. Further details are givenin
Chapter10.

2.37 Theatres may present a range of diverse activities and entertainment including, for
example, variety shows incorporating adult entertainment. It is appropriate in these
cases for a licensing authority to consider restricting the admission of children in such
circumstances. Entertainments may also be presented at theatres specifically for
children. It will be appropriate to consider whether a condition should be attached to a
premises licence or club premises certificate which requires the presence of a sufficient
number of adult staff on the premises to ensure the wellbeing of the children during any
emeraency.

Page 68



Offences relating to the sale and supply of alcohol to children

2.38 Licensing authorities are expected to maintain close contact with the police,
young offenders’ teams and trading standards officers (who can carry out test
purchases under section 154 of the 2003 Act) about the extent of unlawful sales and
consumption of alcohol by minors and to be involved in the development of any
strategies to control or prevent these unlawful activities and to pursue prosecutions.
Licensing authorities, alongside the police, are prosecuting authorities for the purposes
of these offences, except for the offences under section 147A (persistently selling
alcohol to children). Where, as a matter of policy, warnings are given to retailers prior to

any decision to prosecute in respect of an offence, it is important that each of the
enforcement arms should be aware of the warnings each of them has given.

Table of relevant offences under the 2003 Act

Section Offence Prosecuting Authority

Section Unaccompanied children Police and/or Licensing Authority

145 prohibited from certain premises

Section Sale of alcohol to children Police, Licensing Authority and/or

146 Local Weights and Measures
Authority

Section Allowing the sale of alcohol to Police, Licensing Authority and/or

147 children Local Weights and Measures
Authority

Section Persistently selling alcohol to Police and/or Local Weights and

14747 children Measures Authority

Section Purchase of alcohol by or on Police and/or Licensing Authority

149 behalf of children

Section Consumption of alcohol by Police and/or Licensing Authority

150 children

Section Delivering alcohol to children Police and/or Licensing Authority

151

Section Sending a child to obtain alcohol Police and/or Licensing Authority

152

Section Prohibition of unsupervised sales  Police and/or Licensing Authority

153 by children

Page 69



3. Licensable activities

Summary

3.1 A premises licence authorises the use of any premises (see Chapter 5) for licensable
activities. Licensable activities are defined in section 1 ofthe 2003 Act, and a fuller
description of certain activities is set out in Schedules 1and 2 to the 2003 Act.

3.2 The licensable activities are:

* the sale by retail of alcohol;

* the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, orto the order of, a member of the
club;

» the provision of requlated entertainment; and

* the provision of late night refreshment.

Wholesale of alcohol

3.3 The sale of alcohol to the general public is licensable under the 2003 Act in
accordance with the definition of “sale by retail” in section 192 of the 2003 Act. This
section makes it clear that, to be excluded from the meaning of “sale by retail”, a sale
must be:

* made from premises owned by the person making the sale, or occupied under a lease
with security of tenure; and

» forconsumption off the premises.

Page 70



3.4 In addition, to be excluded, the sales must be sales which are made to:

» 3atraderforthe purpose of his trade;
* toaclubforthe purposes of that club;

* to aholder of a premises licence or a personal licence for the purpose of making sales
under a premises licence; or

* apremises user who has given a temporary event notice, for the purpose of making
sales authorised by that notice.

3.5 Ifan employee were buying alcohol as an “agent” for their employer and for the
purposes of their employer’s trade (i.e. selling alcohol), this could be treated as a sale
to a trader. If, however, an employee were buying for the employee’s own consumption,
this would be a retail sale, and would require a licence.

3.6 The same considerations apply in the case of caterers who supply alcohol to their
customers. Where a caterer purchases alcohol and then sells this alcohol to its
customer, an authorisation will be required at the location where the retail sale of the
alcohol is made (likely to be the caterer’s own premises). If the customer was proposing
to sell the alcohol under an authorisation, it is the customer who would need an
authorisation under the 2003 Act. In this case, the exemption under the 2003 Act may
apply to the sale made by the caterer.

3.7 From 1 April 2017, businesses which sell alcahol (for example, retailers of alcohol
and trade buyers) will need to ensure that the UK wholesalers that they buy alcohol from
have been approved by HMRC under the Alcohol Wholesaler Registration Scheme
(AWRS). They will need to check their wholesalers Unique Registration Number (URN)
against the HMRC online database. This is an ongoing obligation and if a business is
found to have bought alcoholfrom an unapproved wholesaler, they may be liableto a
penalty or could even face criminal prosecution and their alcohol stock may be seized.
Any trader who buys alcohol from a wholesaler for onward sale to the general public
(known as a ‘trade buyer”) does not need to register unless they sell alcohol to other
businesses. Examples of trade buyers would be pubs, clubs, restaurants, cafes, retailers
and hotels. However, they will need to check that the wholesaler they purchase alcohol
from is registered with HMRC.

Page 71



Mobile, remote, internet and other delivery sales

3.8 The sale by retail of alcohol is a licensable activity and may only be carried out in
accordance with an authorisation under the 2003 Act. Therefore, a person cannot sell
alcohol from a vehicle or moveable structure at a series of different locations (e.g.
house to house), unless there is a premises licence in respect of the vehicle or moveable
structure at each location at which a sale of alcohol is made in, on or fromit.

3.9 The place where the order for alcohol, or payment for it, takes place may not be the
same as the place where the alcohol is appropriated to the contract (i.e. the place
where it is identified and specifically set apart for delivery to the purchaser). This
position can arise when sales are made online, by telephone, or mail order. Section 190
of the 2003 Act provides that the sale of alcohol is to be treated as taking place where
the alcoholis appropriated to the contract. It will be the premises at this location which
need to be licensed; for example, a call centre receiving orders for alcohol would not
need a licence but the warehouse where the alcoholis stored and specifically selected
for, and despatched to, the purchaser would need to be licensed. These licensed
premises will, as such, be subject to conditions including the times of day during which
alcohol may be sold. The premises licence will also be subject to the mandatory licence
conditions.

3.10 Persons who run premises providing “alcohol delivery services’ should notify the
relevant licensing authority that they are operating such a service in their operating
schedule. This ensures that the licensing authority can properly consider what
conditions are appropriate. Premises with an existing premises licence, which choose to
operate such a service in addition to their existing licensable activities, may consider
contacting their licensing authority for its view on whether this form of alcohol sale is
already permitted or whether an application to vary the licence will be required.

Page 72



9. Determining applications

General

9.1 When a licensing authority receives an application for a new premises licence or an
application to vary an existing premises licence, it must determine whether the
application has been made in accordance with section 17 ofthe 2003 Act, and in
accordance with regulations made under sections 17(3) to (6), 34, 42, 54 and 55 of the
2003 Act. It must similarly determine applications for the grant of club premises
certificates made in accordance with section /1 of the 2003 Act, and in accordance
with regulations made under sections 71(4) to (7), 84, 91and 92 of the 2003 Act. This
means that the licensing authority must consider among other things whether the
application has been properly advertised in accordance with those regulations.

Where no representations are made

9.2 A hearing is not required where an application has been properly made and no
responsible authority or other person has made a relevant representation or where
representations are made and subsequently withdrawn. In these cases, the licensing
authority must grant the application in the terms sought, subject only to conditions
which are consistent with the operating schedule and relevant mandatory conditions
underthe 2003 Act. This should be undertaken as a simple administrative process by
the licensing authority’s officials who may replicate some of the proposals contained in
the operating schedule to promote the licensing objectives in the form of clearand
enforceable licence conditions. Licensing authorities should not hold hearings for
uncontested applications, for example in situations where representations have been
made and conditions have subsequently been agreed.

Page 73



Where representations are made

9.3 Where a representation concerning the licensing objectives is made by a
responsible authority about a proposed operating schedule and it is relevant (see
paragraphs 9.4 to 9.10 below), the licensing authority’s discretion will be engaged. It
will also be engaged if another person makes relevant representations to the licensing
authority, which are also not frivolous or vexatious (see paragraphs 9.4 to 9.10 below).
Relevant representations can be made in opposition to, orin support of, an application
and can be made by any individual, body or business that has grounds to do so.

Relevant, vexatious and frivolous representations

9.4 A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the
licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives. For example, a
representation from a local businessperson about the commercial damage caused by
competition from new licensed premises would not be relevant. On the other hand, a
representation by a businessperson that nuisance caused by new premises would deter
customers from entering the local area, and the steps proposed by the applicant to
prevent that nuisance were inadeguate, would be relevant. In other words,
representations should relate to the impact of licensable activities carried on from
premises on the objectives. For representations in relation to variations to be relevant,
they should be confined to the subject matter of the variation. There is no requirement
for a responsible authority or other person to produce a recorded history of problems at
premises to support their representations, and in fact this would not be possible for new
premises.

Page 74



9.5 Itis for the licensing authority to determine whether a representation (other than a
representation from a responsible authority) is frivolous or vexatious on the basis of
what might ordinarily be considered to be vexatious or frivolous. A representation may
be considered to be vexatious if it appears to be intended to cause aggravation or
annoyance, whetherto a competitor or other person, without reasonable cause or
justification. Vexatious circumstances may arise because of disputes between rival
businesses and local knowledge will therefore be invaluable in considering such
matters. Licensing authorities can consider the main effect of the representation, and
whether any inconvenience or expense caused by it could reasonably be considered to
be proportionate.

9.6 Frivolous representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of seriousness.
Frivolous representations would concern issues which, at most, are minor and in
relation to which no remedial steps would be warranted or proportionate.

9.7 Any person who is aggrieved by a rejection of their representations on either of
these grounds may lodge a complaint through the local authority’s corporate
complaints procedure. A person may also challenge the authority’s decision by way of
judicial review.

9.8 Licensing authorities should not take decisions about whether representations are
frivolous, vexatious or relevant to the licensing objectives on the basis of any political
judgement. This may be difficult for councillors who receive complaints from residents
within their own wards. If consideration is not to be delegated, contrary to the
recommendation in this Guidance, an assessment should be prepared by officials for
consideration by the sub- committee before any decision is taken that necessitates a
hearing. Any councillor who considers that their own interests are such that they are
unable to consider the matter independently should disqualify themselves.

9.9 |t is recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt about any
aspect of a representation should be given to the person making that representation.
The subsequent hearing would then provide an opportunity for the person or body
making the representation to amplify and clarify it.

9.10 Licensing authorities should consider providing advice on their websites about how
any person can make representations to them.

Page 75



Hearings

9.31The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 governing hearings may be
found on the www.legislation.gov.uk website. If the licensing authority decides that
representations are relevant, it must hold a hearing to consider them. The need fora
hearing can only be avoided with the agreement of the licensing authority, where the
applicant and all of the persons who made relevant representations have given notice to
the authority that they consider a hearing to be unnecessary. Where this is the case and
the authority agrees that a hearing is unnecessary, it must forthwith give notice to the
parties that the hearing has been dispensed with. Notwithstanding those regulatory
provisions, in cases where the licensing authority believes that a hearing is still
necessary, it is recommended that the authority should, as soon as possible, provide
the parties with reasons in writing for the need to hold the hearing. In cases where only
‘positive’ representations are received, without qualifications, the licensing authority
should consider whether a hearing is required. To this end, it may wish to notify the
persons who made representations and give them the opportunity to withdraw those
representations. This would need to be done in sufficient time before the hearing to
ensure that parties were not put to unnecessary inconvenience.

9.32 Responsible authorities should try to conclude any discussions with the applicant
in good time before the hearing. The 2005 Hearings Regulations permit licensing
authorities to extend a time limit provided for by those Regulations for a specified
period where it considers this to be necessary in the public interest. For example, if the
application is amended at the last moment, the licensing committee should consider
giving other persons time to address the revised application before the hearing
commences. Where the authority has extended a time limit it must forthwith give a
notice to the parties involved stating the period of the extension and the reasons for it.

Page 76



9.33 The 2005 Hearings Regulations require that representations must be withdrawn
24 hours before the first day of any hearing. If they are withdrawn after this time, the
hearing must proceed and the representations may be withdrawn orally at that hearing.
However, where discussions between an applicant and those making representations
are taking place and it is likely that all parties are on the point of reaching agreement,
the licensing authority may wish to use the power given within the hearings regulations
to extend time limits, if it considers this to be in the public interest.

9.34 Applicants should be encouraged to contact responsible authorities and others,
such as local residents, who may be affected by the application before formulating their
applications so that the mediation process may begin before the statutory time limits
come into effect after submission of an application. The hearing process must meet the
requirements of regulations made underthe 2003 Act. Where matters arise which are
not covered by the requlations, licensing authorities may make arrangements as they
see fit as long as they are lawful.

9.35 There is no requirement in the 2003 Act for responsible authorities that have
made representations to attend, but it is generally good practice and assists
committees in reaching more informed decisions. Where several responsible authorities
within a local authority have made representations on an application, a single local
authority officer may represent them at the hearing if the responsible authorities and
the licensing authority agree. This local authority officer representing other responsible
authorities may be a licensing officer, but only if this licensing officer is actingas a
responsible authority on behalf of the licensing authority and has had no role in the
licensing determination process. This is to ensure that the responsible authorities are
represented by an independent officer separate from the licensing determination
process.

9.36 As noted in paragraphs 9.13 to 9.19 above, where the licensing officer is acting as
a responsible authority the relevant steps should be followed to ensure that this
individual has no role in the decision making process regarding the licensing
determination.

Page 77



9.37 As a matter of practice, licensing authorities should seek to focus the hearing on
the steps considered appropriate to promote the particular licensing objective or
objectives that have given rise to the specific representation and avoid straying into
undisputed areas. A responsible authority or other person may choose to rely on their
written representation. They may not add further representations to those disclosed to
the applicant prior to the hearing, but they may expand on their existing representation
and should be allowed sufficient time to do so, within reasonable and practicable limits.

9.38 Indetermining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectivesin
the overall interests of the local community, the licensing authority must give
appropriate weight to:

the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties;

this Guidance;

its own statement of licensing policy.

9.39 The licensing authority should give its decision within five working days of the
conclusion of the hearing (orimmediately in certain specified cases) and provide
reasons to support it. This will be important if there is an appeal by any of the parties.
Motification of a decision must be accompanied by information on the right of the party
to appeal. After considering all the relevant issues, the licensing authority may grant the
application subject to the relevant mandatory conditions and any conditions that are
consistent with the operating schedule. Any additional conditions imposed must be
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives; there is no power forthe
licensing authority to attach a condition that is merely aspirational. For example,
conditions may not be attached which relate solely to the health of customers rather
than their direct physical safety. Any conditions added to the licence must be those
imposed at the hearing or those agreed when a hearing has not been necessary.

Page 78



9.40 Alternatively, the licensing authority may refuse the application on the grounds
that this is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. It may also refuse
to specify a designated premises supervisor and/or only allow certain requested
licensable activities. In the interests of transparency, the licensing authority should
publish hearings procedures in full on its website to ensure that those involved have the
most current information.

9.41 In the context of variations or minor variations, which may involve structural
alteration to or change of use of a building, the decision of the licensing authority will
not exempt an applicant from the need to apply for building control approval, planning
permission or both of these where appropriate.

Determining actions that are appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives

9.42 Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. Alllicensing determinations
should be considered on a case-by-case basis. They should take into account any
representations or objections that have been received from responsible authorities or
other persons, and representations made by the applicant or premises user as the case
may be.

9.43 The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is
intended to achieve.

Page 79



9.44 Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would be suitable to
achieve that end. While this does not therefore require a licensing authority to decide
that no lesser step will achieve the aim, the authority should aim to consider the
potential burden that any condition would impose on the premises licence holder (such
as the financial burden due to restrictions on licensable activities) as well as the
potential benefit in terms of the promotion of the licensing objectives. However, it is
imperative that the authority ensures that the factors which form the basis of its
determination are limited to consideration of the promotion of the objectives and
nothing outside those parameters. As with the consideration of licence variations, the
licensing authority should consider wider issues such as other conditions already in
place to mitigate potential negative impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives
and the track record of the business. Further advice on determining what is appropriate
when imposing conditions on a licence or certificate is provided in Chapter10. The
licensing authority is expected to come to its determination based on an assessment of
the evidence on both the risks and benefits either for or against making the
determination.

Page 80



10. Conditions attached to premises
licences and club premises certificates

General

10.1 This chapter provides further guidance in relation to conditions attached to
premises licences and club premises certificates. General principles on licence
conditions are set out in Chapter 1 (see paragraph 1.16).

10.2 Conditions include any limitations or restrictions attached to a licence or
certificate and essentially are the steps or actions that the holder of the premises
licence or the club premises certificate will be required to take or refrain from taking in
relation to the carrying on of licensable activities at the premises in question. Failure to
comply with any condition attached to a licence or certificate is a criminal offence,
which on conviction is punishable by an unlimited fine or up to six months’
imprisonment. The courts have made clear that it is particularly important that
conditions which are imprecise or difficult for a licence holder to observe should be
avoided.

10.3 There are three types of condition that may be attached to a licence or certificate:
proposed, imposed and mandatory. Each of these categories is described in more detail
below.

Proposed conditions

Page 81



10.4 The conditions that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives
should emerge initially from the risk assessment carried out by a prospective licence or
certificate holder, which they should carry out before making their application fora
premises licence or club premises certificate. This would be translated into the steps
recorded in the operating schedule or club operating schedule, which must also set out
the proposed hours during which licensable activities will be conducted and any other
hours during which the premises will be open to the public.

10.5 It is not acceptable for licensing authorities to simply replicate the wording from an
applicant’s operating schedule. A condition should be interpreted in accordance with
the applicant’s intention and be appropriate and proportionate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

Consistencywith steps described in operating schedule

10.6 The 2003 Act provides that where an operating schedule or club operating
schedule has been submitted with an application and there have been no relevant
representations made by responsible authorities or any other person, the licence or
certificate must be granted subject only to such conditions as are consistent with the
schedule accompanying the application and any mandatory conditions required under
the 2003 Act.

10.7 Consistency means that the effect of the condition should be substantially the
same as that intended by the terms of the operating schedule. If conditions are broken,
this may lead to a criminal prosecution or an application for a review and it is extremely
important therefore that they should be expressed on the licence or certificate in
unequivocal and unambiguous terms. The duty imposed by conditions on the licence
holder aor club must be clearto the licence holder, club, enforcement officers and the
courts.

Page 82



Imposed conditions

10.8 The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless its discretion has
been exercised following receipt of relevant representations and it is satisfied as a
result of a hearing (unless all parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that it is
appropriate to impose conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing
objectives. In order to promote the crime prevention licensing objective conditions may
be included that are aimed at preventing illegal working in licensed premises. This
provision also applies to minor variations.

10.9 It is possible that in some cases no additional conditions will be appropriate to
promote the licensing objectives.

Proportionality

10.10 The 2003 Act requires that licensing conditions should be tailored to the size,
type, location and characteristics and activities taking place at the premises
concerned. Conditions should be determined on a case-by-case basis and standardised
conditions which ignore these individual aspects should be avoided. For example,
conditions should not be used to implement a general policy in a given area such as the
use of CCTV, polycarbonate drinking vessels or identity scanners where they would not
be appropriate to the specific premises. Conditions that are considered appropriate for
the prevention of illegal working in premises licensed to sell alcohol or late night
refreshment might include requiring a premises licence holder to undertake right to
work checks on all staff employed at the licensed premises or requiring that evidence of
a right to work check, either physical or digital (e.g. copy of any document checked or a
clear copy of the online right to work check) is retained at the licensed premises.
Licensing authorities may also wish to consider placing additional conditions on
licences to safeguard patrons against spiking. if deemed appropriate and proportionate
for a specific venue where there is evidence to justify such action (a definition of spiking
can be found in para 2.7). Licensing authorities and other responsible authorities
should be alive to the indirect costs that can arise because of conditions. These could
be a deterrent to holding events that are valuable to the community or for the funding of
good and important causes. Licensing authorities should therefore ensure that any
conditions they impose are only those which are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

Page 83



Naming, packing and promotion in retail premises

10.11 The Government acknowledges that the irresponsible naming, packing or
promotion of alcoholic drinks may contribute to alcohol related harms. Where there is
direct evidence of specific incidents of irresponsible naming, packing or promotion of
alcoholic drinks linked to the undermining of one of the licensing objectives, licensing
authorities should, in the exercise of their licensing functions (in particular, in relation to
an application for the grant, variation or review of a premises licence), consider whether
itis appropriate to impose conditions on licences that require the licence holder to
comply with the Portman Group’s Retailer Alert Bulletins. This condition should be
considered on a case by case basis and in the context of the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

10.12 The Portman Group operates, on behalf of the alcohol industry, a Code of Practice
on the Naming, Packaging and Promotion of Alcoholic Drinks. The Code seeks to ensure
that drinks are packaged and promoted in a socially responsible manner and only to
those who are 18 years old or older. Complaints about products underthe Code are
considered by an Independent Complaints Panel and the Panel's decisions are
published on the Portman Group’s website, in the trade press and in an annual report. If
a product’s packaging or point-of-sale advertising is found to be in breach of the Code,
the Portman Group may issue a Retailer Alert Bulletin to notify retailers of the decision
and ask them not to replenish stocks of any such product or to display such point-of-
sale material, until there has been compliance with the decision.

Hours of trading

10.13 The Government acknowledges that different licensing strategies may be
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in different areas. The 2003
Act gives the licensing authority power to make decisions about the hours during which
premises can conduct licensable activities as part of the implementation ofits licensing
policy statement. Licensing authorities are best placed to make decisions about
appropriate opening hours in their areas based on their local knowledge and in
consultation with responsible authorities. However, licensing authorities must always
consider each application and must not impose predetermined licensed opening hours,
without giving individual consideration to the merits of each application.

10.14 Where there are objections to an application to extend the hours during which
licensable activities are to be carried on and the licensing authority determines that this
would undermine the licensing objectives, it may reject the application or grant it with
appropriate conditions and/or different hours from those requested.

10.15 Shops, stores and supermarkets should normally be free to provide sales of
alcohol for consumption off the premises at any times when the retail outlet is open for
shopping unless there are good reasons, based on the licensing objectives, for
restricting those hours.

Page 84



	Agenda
	2 To consider an application for a Premises Licence at Premier, 7-9 High Street, Shepperton TW17 9AJ, in the light of representations
	Premier Report
	Appendix A - Location Plan
	Appendix B - Application Form
	Appendix B Plan
	Sheets and Views
	AC171-Layout1


	Appendix C - Proposed Conditions
	Appendix D - Representations
	Appendix E SOL Policy
	Appendix F national guidance




